


2019-06- 10 Project Management Meeting

- Attendees
- [Cynthia Antwi](#)
- [Suthagar Kailayapathy](#)
- [Daniel Kayiwa](#)
- [Moses Mutesasira](#)
- [Nathan Ruhanga](#)

- Regrets

Discussion items

Project Activities Spreadsheet

Item	Who	Notes
GSoC	Suthagar Kailayapathy , Irene Nyakate	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://talk.openmrs.org/t/gsoc-2019-openmrs-has-been-accepted-as-a-mentoring-organization/21932 • All program activities are going on smoothly. • 13 projects identified
Internships: Andela	Daniel Kayiwa	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All tickets should be completed by the end of the week • OCL should be available for community testing from Monday June 17th
OpenMRS Reference 2.10	Moses Mutesasira Reuben Varghese Kaweesi Joseph	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reference Application 2.10 Release Management • Schedule a follow up meeting during community office hours on Wednesday Jun 12 • Remove some of the bigger features from the release roadmap e.g. Datawarehouse as it warrants its own separate conversation
OpenMRS Platform 2.3	Nathan Ruhanga Samuel Male	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Platform 2.3.0 Release Management Page • To include  TRUNK-384 - Support for alternate authentication schemes CLOSED in the release notes . Already merged but should be noted. • OWA needs to be broken down into tickets that can be worked on by community members
Documentation Review 2019 GSoD 2019	Juliet Wamalwa CLIFF GITA tendo kiiza Martyn	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • More project details can be found here • Follow up with Burke and other mentors to ensure they are engaging with GSoD Applicants
Front Ends Project	Updates every 2 weeks	https://talk.openmrs.org/t/micro-frontends-architecture-for-openmrs/22557/17
PM tool		
AOB		Updating Communication Channels on OpenMRS
Next week		

Action items

